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From: system@accelo.com [mailto:system@accelo.com] On Behalf Of   
Sent: Sunday, 12 August 2018 11:12 AM 
To: Sheelagh Laguna <Sheelagh.Laguna@planning.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: Submission Details 

Confidentiality Requested: yes  

Submitted by a Planner: no  

Disclosable Political Donation: no  

Agreed to false or misleading information statements: yes  

Name:   
Email:   

Address:  
 

  
  

Content:  
I  the owner of number  support the proposal. The reason for supporting 
this is to get rid of the contaminated soil which will benefit the community healthwise. I think its a great idea to be 
cleaning up the site.  

IP Address: n114-74-214-231.sbr2.nsw.optusnet.com.au - 114.74.214.231  
Submission: Online Submission from  (support)  
https://majorprojects.accelo.com/?action=view_activity&id=275913  

Submission for Job: #7676 Newcastle Gasworks (Clyde Street) Remediation Project 
https://majorprojects.accelo.com/?action=view_job&id=7676  

Site: #3317 Newcastle Gasworks (Clyde Street) Remediation Project 

 https://majorprojects.accelo.com/?action=view_site&id=3317  




